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From: kelly.crabb@akerman.com

Sent:  Monday, November 08, 2010 3:21 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change of LLC

Jay & Ess Enterprises LLC (ID # 99-0362097) was filed with the address of 1772 Avenue
Road, Toronto, Ontario MBM 3Y6. The correct address is 1722 Avenue Road, Torento,
Ontario M5M, 3Y6 Canada. Please feel free to give me a call if you need any further
information.

Thank you for your help with this matter,

Kelly M, Crabb

Legal Administrative Assistant

Akerman Senterfitt | 420 South Orange Avenue | Suite 1200 | Orlande, FL 32801
D 407.237.8791 | Main; 407.423.4000 | Fax: 407.843.6610

waly aratbhidakermdan.com

Akernan Sentedditt « Akennan Senterfitt LLP » Attorneys at Law
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The nformation containgd i this transmission may e privieged and confidantial informatien. and is intended only for the use of the
individual ar @ntty named above. H the reader of this message 15 not the intended recipient, you are heraby natified that any dissemination, distrbution or copying
cf lhus communication s striclly prohibited If you have received this transmission in arsor, piease immed.ately reply to the sender thal you have recaived this
cammunication in enor and then delele it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 HOTICE. To comply with U § Treasury Department and IRS regulations, wa are required 10 advise you thal, unless expressly stated otherwise,
any U.8 ledaral lax agvice conaned m Lhis rensmitial. & not intended or wntlen to be used, and cannct be used. by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalles under tha U § internal Revenua Code. or (1) prometing, marketing or recommencding to another party any transaclion or matter addressed in lhis e-mar!
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